Scala, Mary Joy

From: Scala, Mary Joy

Sent: Thursday, September 26, 2013 8:51 AM

To: '‘Robin Joslin'

Cc: Arbaugh Commercial Inc. (arbaughcommercialinc@gmail.com)
Subject: RE: THREE NOTCHED BREWERY

OK | am fine with the hood at the Monticello Dairy location.

Mary Joy Scala, AICP

Preservation and Design Planner

City of Charlottesville

Department of Neighborhood Development Services
City Hall - 610 East Market Street

P.O. Box 911

Charlottesville, VA 22902

Ph 434.970.3130 FAX 434.970.3359
scala@charlottesville.org

From: Robin Joslin [mailto:robinj316@embargmail.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2013 8:33 PM

To: Scala, Mary Joy

Subject: Fwd: THREE NOTCHED BREWERY

Sent from Robins IPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Robin Joslin <robinj3 1 6(@embargmail.com>
Date: September 25, 2013 at 8:23:00 PM EDT

To: Arbaugh Commercial Incorporated <arbaughcommercialinc@gmail.com>

Subject: Re: THREE NOTCHED BREWERY

It is in the front of section E in the corner directly above the I section marker about dead center
of the building. Only visible from Pegasus. I have a copy of the entire submittal that I will drop

off for Tom in the morning.

Sent from Robins IPhone

On Sep 25, 2013, at 6:38 PM, "Arbaugh Commercial Incorporated"
<arbaughcommercialinc@gmail.com> wrote:

Robin can you locate your part of the building on this drawing. I cant seem

to find it.. ( fans and curbs are on roof not seen from the ground..

From: Scala, Mary Joy [mailto:scala@charlottesville.org]
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Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2013 4:40 PM
To: 'Arbaugh Commercial Incorporated'
Subject: RE: STOCK PROVISIONS

I am attaching a drawing of the whole building. Please indicate where on
that drawing the hood will be located.

Mary Joy Scala, AICP

Preservation and Design Planner

City of Charlottesville

Department of Neighborhood Development Services City Hall - 610 East Market
Street P.O. Box 911 Charlottesville, VA 22902 Ph 434.970.3130 FAX
434.970.3359 scala@charlottesville.org ----- Original Message-----

From: Arbaugh Commercial Incorporated

[mailto:arbaughcommercialinc@gmail.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2013 12:35 PM

To: matt@stockprovisions.com

Cc: Scala, Mary Joy
Subject: STOCK PROVISIONS

<Monticello Dairy IPP.pdf>
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